# Vrundali

Web & UI-UX Designer

#### ABOUT ME

I'm a professional web designer & developer with over 7+ years of experience in website development and designing. I have created over 500+ websites, that I also designed and developed, and also created many logo designs and graphics for that.

## **EDUCATION**

#### B.E IN COMPUTER ENGINEERING

Darshan Institute of Engineering & Technology (GTU) [ 2014-2017 ]

## DIPLOMA IN COMPUTER

A.V.P.T.I. (GTU) 2010-2014

### **EXPERTISE**

Html, CSS/SCSS, JS

Graphic Design

PSD to Html

Figma, XD, Sketch

Wordpress

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

WebFlow

UI/UX Design

Angular Material

Prototyping

PSD/Mockup Design-

Bootstrap

TailwindCSS

Logo Design

React Material



PHONE +91 7285897709

vrundamaru7210@gmail.com

**EMAIL** 



(1)

AREA Rajkot, Gujarat

WEBSITE

vrunda.pxels.in

# WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Senior Web Designer

Searchbar Pty Ltd / Australia 2023 - Present

As a Senior Web Designer at Searchbar Pty Ltd, I specialize in creating visually appealing and user-centric web experiences using WordPress and Elementor builder, contributing to digital enhancement through collaboration and innovation.

## Freelance Web Designer

Self Employee 2023 - Present

I have started my freelance career from the beginning because I wanted to work as much as possible without limitation of time.

#### Sr. Web Designer & Team Leader

Hike Branding / Ahemedabad 2018 - 2022

I have worked in Hikebranding as a remote Web designer. After some time, I was promoted to a Team Leader and managed all design tasks for the company.

# Web Designer

Epixel Technology / Rajkot 2017 - 2018

I have worked as a web designer in epixel technology. Actually I had started working on WordPress designing and theme customization on this place and I got more experience in WordPress designing.

## Web Designer

ACE Infoway / Rajkot 2016 - 2017

I had started my career from college to a job at this place. Ace Infoway is more or less my base of designing. I had work hard and learn many things here regarding Web designing and Graphic design.

## INTERESTS









Tarvel

Music

Reading Books

Movies

# LANGUAGES

Gujarati

Hindi

English